Eimear Reilly

From: Eimear Reilly

Sent: Thursday 27 November 2025 13:00

To: Eimear Reilly

Subject: FW: Newtownmoyaghy - : FAO Nicola Brennan
Attachments: Screenshot of email to Pre Bodies - BCC Detail.docx

From: Mary Loughran <MLoughran@meathcoco.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 12 November 2025 13:28

To: Nicola Brennan <NBrennan@meathcoco.ie>; Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>
Cc: Paul Phelan <PPhelan@meathcoco.ie>

Subject: Newtownmoyaghy - : FAO Nicola Brennan

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Eimear,
Screenshot as below and in attached document if you wish to use further

Mary

Notice under Article 251 of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001 as amended - . Application to A

Transport
Bec ' "ElAPlanning’; @ Mary Loughram; ' Transport; ' ‘planning@nationaltransport.ie’ ' landuseplanning@tiiie’ ' refemals@npws.gov.ie’ ) ‘planning@)
PlanningMotifications@DECC.gov.ie’s © ‘minister@transport.gov.ie’s _ ‘environmental_co-ordination@agricutture.gov.ie’s L landuseplanning@hsa.ie’

MeathCoCo Retention (3 years)

lear Sir/Madam,

lotice under Article 251 of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001 as amended. Application to An Coimisiun
o carry out development at Newtownmoyaghy Road, Kilcock, Co. Meath

From: Nicola Brennan <NBrennan@ meathcoco.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 12 November 2025 11:43

To: Mary Loughran <MLoughran@meathcoco.ie>
Cc: Paul Phelan <PPhelan@meathcoco.ie>
Subject: FW: FAO Nicola Brennan

Hi Mary,

See below request from ACP regarding the prescribed bodies email. Can you please provide a screenshot of
the email to Eimear.

Many thanks,



Nicola

From: Transport <transport@meathcoco.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 12 November 2025 11:37

To: Nicola Brennan <NBrennan@meathcoco.ie>
Subject: FW: FAO Nicola Brennan

Dear Nicola,
FYI.
Kind regards,

Oriana

From: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>
Sent: 12 November 2025 10:32

To: Transport <transport@meathcoco.ie>
Subject: FAO Nicola Brennan

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Meath County Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe

Good morning Nicola

| believe it was yourself who lodged the above-mentioned application with the Commission on 8" October
2025.

| note that the attached notice was issued to the various prescribed bodies via email and that each body
was bcc’d.

The Commission requires you to furnish proof of the notices being email to the prescribed bodies —
perhaps you could send a screenshot of the list of those bcc’d.

Many thanks
Eimear

Eimear Reilly

Executive Officer

Strategic Infrastructure Development
An Coimisiun Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street

Dublin 1

D01 V902

Teil: 01-873-7184

Facs: 01-8722684

Ma fhaigheann tu an riomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnathuaireanta oibre, ni bheidh mé ag suil le freagra na gniomh
lasmuigh de d’'uaireanta oibre féin.

If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, | do not expect a response or action outside of your own
working hours

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tu an riomhphost seo a phriontail.

Please consider the environment before printing this mail.



Fégra Ruin: Ta an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid ata nasctha leis faoi rin agus dirithe amhain don seolai. Ma
bhfuair tu an riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan teagmhail le bainisteoir an choérais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairimi an tseoltéra féin agus nil sé
intuigthe gurb iad tuairimi An Coimisiun Pleanala n6é go gcloionn siad le polasaithe raite An Coimisiun.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
addressee. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the
views or accord with the stated policies of An Coimisiun Pleanala.

MakeltMeath.com

#MakeltMeath
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Email Disclaimer: http://www.meath.ie/EmailDisclaimer/
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Meath County Council’s new corporate headquarters are:
Buvinda House,

Dublin Road,

Navan,

Co. Meath, C15Y291



